
From: Clinton, Jeanne
Sent: 8/6/2010 10:22:17 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: 2 questions

1. staff to Mary
Nichols (CARB) have requested contact info for EE managers at lOUs. I had Jan's, 
but not Feiecia's or Andy Tang's current contact info. Can you supply and I'll 
pass on?

2. per your briefing
hand-out on the new Organization structure, I noted you were going to supply a 
chart parallel to your own Policy Implem & Reporting group, for the 
Regulatory Affairs group (e.g.|Redacted 
send that? I may have missed it.

]and colleagues). Did you already

thanks,

Jeanne
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